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NOTICE TO ALL PROPOSERS 
 

ADDENDUM NO. 3 
 

FINAL ADDENDUM 
 

TO THE REQUEST FOR PROPOSALS FOR 
 

TUCSON AIRPORT AUTHORITY PROJECT 
 

10322466 AIRPORT MANAGEMENT SYSTEM MODULES 
 

May 15, 2025 
 

 
The following Addendum dated May 15, 2025, shall be made as part of the Request for Proposal 
(RFP) dated April 21, 2025, for 10322466 Airport Management System Modules. 
 

CHANGES TO DOCUMENT 

Proposals are due by 2:00 p.m. Local Tucson Time on Wednesday, May 28, 2025, addressed to 
Sara Perry, Procurement Administrator, Tucson Airport Authority, 7250 S Tucson Blvd Ste 300, 
Tucson, AZ 85756. 

RESPONSES TO QUESTIONS 

Q1: In document 10322466 Airport Management System Modules – Addendum #2 provided by 
TUS, it is stated that TUS will notify the shortlisted firm on Wednesday, June 4, 2025. However, 
the document also mentions that TAA intends to award the contract on Wednesday, June 4, 
2025. Could you please clarify the timeline? 
 
Answer: We intend to notify shortlisted firms by June 11, 2025. We intend to award the contract 
by the end of July. 
 
Q2: Please list all the integrations TAA is seeking with this system. Please specify all internal or 
external system integrations that will be needed for this project.  
 
Answer: Proposers must include all known integrations and API's available with your solution for 
TAA to evaluate priced separately or included in your base bid. The list below is not 
comprehensive of all the possible integrations since we don't know what each vendor offers. 
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Potential integrations included in your base bid, may include: Oracle EBS, M365, ESRI ArcGIS. 
Please include REST or open API with put, get, post, and other options.  
 
Q3: Are you looking to award multiple companies for different parts of the RFP and should we 
submit a proposal addressing only the flight tracking requirement? 
 
Answer: We would like to have one single solution provider. 
 
Q4: Please confirm that the Price Sheet in Attachment 3 can be expanded to include the 
requested “software itemized per module”, detailed points of integration and other relevant 
details.  
 
Answer: Yes, this is acceptable. 
 
Q5: Would TAA consider a two-week extension of the deadline, given that the current Q&A 
deadline only gives proposers a maximum of three business days to incorporate any new 
information from the question and answer period before having to mail hard copies of their 
proposals to the Authority? 
 
Answer: We will allow a one-week extension. 
 
Q6: We respectfully request that TAA allow all respondents to submit their proposals digitally 
and waive the requirement for mailing a physical copy. Alternatively, we request a one-week 
extension of the submission deadline, to May 28, 2025, to allow adequate time for preparation 
and delivery.  
 
Answer: TAA will accept a pdf submission emailed to Sara Perry, sperry@flytucson.com, no later 
than 2:00 p.m. Local Tucson Time, on May 28, 2025. TAA still expects a physical Proposal (one 
original and five copies) submitted no later than 2:00 p.m. Local Tucson Time, on May 28, 2025. 
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